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FROM THE OFFICE OF THE CEO 
 
 
TO:  PRINT & ELECTRONIC MEDIA HOUSES 
FROM:  DR TITUS MATHE 
SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT OF THE NEW GCEO OF ESKOM HOLDINGS 
DATE:  10 DECEMBER 2023 
 
 

 
Congratula�ons to Mr. Dan Marokane on his appointment as GCE of Eskom Holdings 

 
The South African Na�onal Energy Development Ins�tute (SANEDI) extends a warm welcome 
to the appointment of Mr Dan Marokane as the Group Chief Execu�ve Officer of Eskom 
Holdings. As an essen�al State-Owned Enterprise (SOE) falling under the Department of 
Mineral Resources and Energy (DMRE), SANEDI is eager to collaborate closely with Mr. 
Marokane and his team in assis�ng to address the challenges faced by Eskom. 
 
SANEDI reaffirms its commitment to addressing the energy security crisis faced by South 
Africa, and as part of this commitment, stands ready to provide its pool of Specialist Engineers 
and Scien�sts to support Eskom. Furthermore, SANEDI boasts an extensive network 
encompassing both local and interna�onal universi�es, as well as interna�onal organisa�ons. 
This network will be readily available to provide technical assistance and support to Mr. 
Marokane’s team as they work towards Eskom's revitalisa�on. 
 
Contribu�ng towards sustainable energy solu�ons, building energy exper�se, and providing 
thought leadership are paramount strategic objec�ves for SANEDI, and thus, extending 
support to Mr. Marokane and his team aligns with SANEDI's dedica�on to these cri�cal 
na�onal priori�es. 
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